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NEW EVERETT HIGH SCHOOL –  NO. 26-14 
ADDENDUM NO. 2
Date Issued: February 4, 2026
Project: #26-14 – Request for Design Services at Everett High School


NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS


This Addendum is issued to amend the Request for Services for Design Services at Everett High School.

1. Question: "We are aware of the RFS requirements regarding MBE, WBE, and VBE/SDVOBE participation goals, particularly the 0.75% goal for VBE/SDVOBE.  We are also aware of the City’s dedication to and appreciation for veterans, and we are therefore hoping to maximize our VBE/SDVOBE participation as much as possible for this project.  In order to accomplish this, we are looking to utilize a VBE-certified “Existing Facility Energy Audit” consultant, who would essentially serve as a subconsultant to either the HVAC Engineering or the Sustainable/Green Design/Renewable Energy Consultant category of work.  We understand that the RFS instructions specifically state that “applicants should not list any consultants other than those for the categories of work listed”.  However, would it be acceptable for us to add a subcategory under the HVAC Engineering or Sustainable/Green Design/Renewable Energy Consultant category of work that would enable us to include this VBE firm in our proposal?  As an alternative approach, we could also consider this consultant’s services to be included as part of Basic Services, as the RFS instructions state that “the VBE/SDVOBE/MBE/WBE enterprises must be selected to perform services addressing the categories of work listed above or be assigned to tasks required under Basic Services”.  However, we’re unsure as to how to show that on our Organizational Chart without “breaking any rules” so to speak, while still showing the Designer Selection Panel that we have the additional VBE participation on our team."

Response: How respondents choose to reflect those relationships in their organizational charts, narratives, and RFS response materials is left to the respondents, provided that their RFS responses are consistent with the RFS requirements and clearly describe the proposed roles and responsibilities of their design teams.

2. Question: To reduce material consumption and physical storage needs, and to maintain a single conformed proposal record (avoiding potential discrepancies between print and digital versions related to color reproduction and legibility), will the Owner accept a USB-only submission—two (2) separate USB flash drives, each containing an identical, complete PDF of the proposal—physically delivered in a sealed package by the deadline, in lieu of the required bound hard-copy sets? Please confirm which submission is the controlling version in the event of any discrepancy between the USB PDF and the printed sets. Additionally, may the hard-copy sets be double-sided, black & white, and stapled (not bound) to reduce paper and cost, provided the submission remains complete and legible?

Response: The City is requesting (5) hard copies and (2) flash drives of all proposal submissions. The USB PDF is the controlling version in the event of discrepancies. Yes, the hard copy sets may be double-sided, black-and-white, and stapled. 

3. Question: Has the City initiated a land acquisition process with Wynn Associates and any private property owners at the Rivergreen Park site?

Response: No, not yet. 

This Addendum modifies and becomes part of the original bid documents for RFS #26-14.


All other terms and conditions of the Request for Services #26-14 remain unchanged. Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum with their submission.


Kiara M. Freeman
Chief Procurement Officer 
City of Everett
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